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Amy, 

It is skimmerhat's intent to forward earmarked contributions to the selected candidates within 10 days 
after receipt. Along with the contributions, skimmerhat intends send a transmittal report that includes 
information on donors, which should help facilitate the candidate or candidate committee's reporting of 
contributions. 

On August 1, 2012 at 5:44 PM ARotiistein@fec.gov wrote: 

Dear Mr. Davis: 

Thank you for our conversation earlier today. Please confirm the information that you provided in our 
discussion - specifically, that skimmerhat intends to forward contributions to candidates within ten days 
after receipt. 

We would appreciate your response via email. Your response may be treated as a supplement to the 
advisory opinion request; as such, it may be placed on the public record. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Andrew Davis 
Co-Founder 
skimmerhat.com 
C:202.731.0002 
FB: facebook.com/skimmerhat 
T: twitter.com/skimmerhat 
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